

07/3851

Adrien Waite
Major Applications Team
Hillingdon Council
Civic Centre
High Street
Uxbridge
Middlesex
UB8 1UW

Please reply to: Eugene Reid

UXB1/7.0

17th December 2007

BY POST

Dear Adrien,

UXBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL, PHASE 1 SIXTH FORM BUILDING.
REF: 6528/APP/2007/2043
PLANNING CONDITION No. 22

Further to the notice of planning permission conditions issued on 8th October 2007 for the above application we submit four highlighted copies of the following A3 drawings (enclosed) indicating proposed security camera locations to enable discharge of condition No.22. These should be read in conjunction with the 'Security Detection & Alarm' report presented by Building Design Partnership which explains the system objective.

Finally we attach extracts of the architectural specification (for the curtain walling, external doors and ground level windows), with highlighted notes indicating references to Secure by Design requirements which are an inherent part of the client brief and project tender.

We await your approval in writing. Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Architects Design Partnership LLP

LON BORO OF HILLINGDON
RECEIVED

20 DEC 2007